From: Kirkwood, Sara

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 12:06 PM
To: Gifford, lan

Subject: FW: RE: PIP? - WETZEL case

fyi

From: Luina, Scott

Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 11:46 AM
To: Kirkwood, Sara

Subject: FW: RE: PIP? - WETZEL case

See response below. | asked for them to provide WETZEL’s 2016 mid-year review.

From: Walsh, Timothy J. <timothy.walsh@pillsburylaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 11:19 AM

To: Luina, Scott <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: PIP? - WETZEL case

Scott,

Ms. Henderson rated Ms. Wetzel “off-track” during her 2016 mid-year review. There was discussion
about putting Ms. Wetzel on a Performance Improvement Plan (PIP) that year. But by the end of the
annual review period, Ms. Wetzel ultimately received a “Solid” rating. TVA otherwise does not have any
information indicating that there was any further consideration of placing Ms. Wetzel on a PIP while she
worked for Ms. Henderson.

Thanks,
Tim

Timothy J. Walsh | Special Counsel

Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman LLP

1200 Seventeenth Street NW | Washington, DC 20036-3006
t+1.202.663.8455 | m +1.202.306.2691
timothy.walsh@pillsburylaw.com | website bio

From: Luina, Scott <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Walsh, Timothy J. <timothy.walsh@pillsburylaw.com>
Subject: PIP? - WETZEL case

* EXTERNAL EMAIL *



Tim -

Going through some documents for the WETZEL case. Was she on a Performance Improvement Plan
(PIP) at any point while working for HENDERSON? | have no record of it in her performance reviews but
it was mentioned by some that she may have been on one. Just want to clear that up. If she was, please
provide documents to demonstrate the PIP.

Thanks!

Scott K. Luifia, Senior Special Agent

Office of Investigations, Region Il

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

245 Peachtree Center Avenue, NE Suite 1200
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-1257

Desk: 404- 997-4874
Cell: 404-357-2442
Office: 404-997-4878
Fax: 404-997-4908

The contents of this message, together with any attachments, are intended only for the use of the
individual or entity to which they are addressed and may contain information that is legally privileged,
confidential and exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message, or any attachment, is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this message in error, please notify the original sender or the Pillsbury Winthrop
Shaw Pittman Service Desk at Tel: 800-477-0770, Option 1, immediately by telephone and delete this
message, along with any attachments, from your computer. Nothing in this message may be construed
as a digital or electronic signature of any employee of Pillsbury Winthrop Shaw Pittman. Thank you.
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